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Lilliston, Melinda

From: CorQOnline -
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2010 12:03 PM .
To: CorpAddressChange /':é, ;i?
-Subject: FW: Corporate Filing - 700165641417 | L'i P (‘
. q‘{hi,
Importance: High {(
ks ’ eOIQ

Forwarding for updating. P?q

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from
our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback ags a customer. Kurt
Browning, Florida Sec¢retary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply c¢lick on the link to the "DOS
Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey: http://survey.dos.state.fl.us/index.aspx?
email=Coronline@dos.state.fl.us

From: Tony Tate @ Anotech Solutions [mailto:ttate@anotechsolutions.com]
Sent: Wednesday, Januarxy 13, 2010 2:38 PM
To: CorQpli

IN is: 27-1061485.

Teony Tate
Executive Manager

Anctech Sclutions ‘
731-107 Duval Station Road / DDODOO & u/ :
Suite 142

Jacksonville, FL 32218

(M) 904-537-1740

ttate@anotechsolutions.com
www.anotechsolutions.com

"AS... Good as "IT" Getg!"

This communication (including any accompanying document{s) is for the sole use of the
intended recipient and may contain confidencial information. If the reader of this message
is not the intended recipient, if you have received this communication in error or
responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, please notify the
sender by telephone and destroy all electronic and hard copies of thisg facsimile. Please
notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.
Unauthorized use, distribution, disclosure or any action taken or omitted to be taken in
reliance on this communication is prohibited, you are hereby notified that any
disseminatiocn, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited and
may be unlawful. Anotech Solutions, Inc. dees not waive priviliedged confidentiality due
to inadvertent disclosure of this communication, with respect hereto.

————— Original Message-----

From: coronline@dos.state.fl.us [mailto:coronline@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, January 13, 2010 2:26 PM

To: ADMIN@ANOTECHSOLUTIONS.COM

Subject: Corporate Filing - 700165641417

The Articles of Incorporation for ANOTECH SOLUTIONS, INC were filed electronically on
1



